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Kenton C. Ward, CTM Suite 188

. p One Hamilion County Square
Suweyar Df}(ﬂml[fﬂﬂ County Noblesville, Indiana 36060-2230
Phone (317) 776-8495

Tax (317) 776-9628

Map Correction-Field Verification

Drain Number: #238 Drain Length: n/a
Drain Name: Wm. Baker Drain Change +/-: n/a
Date: 12/16/2021 New Length: n/a

Verified By: SLM; C-2019-000031

Notes & Sketch: See attached map, notes and photos.

The Hamilton County Highway Department did a road improvement project for 236™ Street. As
a part of the project a 12° by 10 box culvert was placed under 236™ Street (Structure 57). It is
located were the William Baker crosses 236™ street at approximately Stat 70+22 to Station
71+90. The tile was replaced there with 85 feet of Corrugated Plastic Pipe and 83 feet of RCP.

Suzanne L. Mills

Suzanne L. Mills
GIS Specialist
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William Baker Tile — replacement of Tile on West Side of Str 57 under 236th
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William Baker Tile — North Side of 236" — reconnection of Tile
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William Baker Tile — South Side of 236%™ — reconnection of Tile
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William Baker Tile — South Side of 236™ — reconnection of Tile
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Andy D. Conover

From: Morgan Reardon <MReardon@bfsengr.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 8:51 AM

To: Gary Duncan

Cc: Andy D. Conover

Subject: RE: William Baker Drain

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Gary,

The digital as-builts are not complete yet but the flowline through the structure is as per the plans. Upstream 895.08,
Downstream 895.00. The regulated drain ended up being essentially flat from connection point to connection point at an
elevation of 892.80.

Morgan Reardon
Construction Supervisor

Butler, Fairman & Seufert, Inc.

8450 Westfield Bivd., Suite 300 | Indianapolis, IN 46240-8302 |
p 317-713-4615 | 1 317-713-4616 | ¢ 317-374-8189
MReardon@bfsengr.com | www.BFSEnar.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This Email and any attachments are confidential
and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient,
be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this Email or any
attachment is prohibited. If you have received this Email in error, please notify
us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy from your
system. Thank you. Butler, Fairman & Seufert, Inc.
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